
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515.244.0021 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   June 13, 2025 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM: Michael McCoy, Chief Executive Officer 

RE:    Wednesday, June 18, 2025, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 18, 2025, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6535 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval 

8. Resolution 06-25-03 – Approval of Contract with City of Des Moines for Recyclables –Action 
for Approval
The City of Des Moines has been bringing recycling collected through its residential curbside 
program to Metro Recycling Facility since 2021. This is an update to an existing agreement, 
with a three-year term. It includes annual CPI increases to the processing fee and allows for 
continuous annual renewals after the initial term expires. As part of the contract, the City of 
Des Moines is responsible for curbside collection and hauling recyclables to the MRF for 
processing and sale. Staff recommends approval.

9. Resolution 06-25-04 – Approval of Contract with Ankeny Sanitation/Absolute Waste for 
Recyclables –Action for Approval
As a private commercial hauler, Ankeny Sanitation/Absolute Waste collects recycling for 
various customers throughout Iowa. The hauler desires to enter into an agreement with 
Metro Waste Authority for the processing and sale of recyclable materials at Metro Recycling 
Facility. The contract term is three years and includes annual CPI increases to the 
processing fee. Staff recommends approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

10. Resolution 06-25-05 – Approval of Environmental Liability Policy Addition – Action Item
Expanded coverage for environmental liability, for all Metro Waste Authority sites, was
evaluated during annual renewal of the agency’s property and casualty insurance policies.
Staff suggest adding $3 mil coverage at a cost of $38k for the coming year. Staff
recommends approval.

1 of 56



11. Resolution 06-25-06 – Approval of Chief Executive Officer FY 24/25 Review and FY 25/26
Salary Adjustment – Action Item
A performance review for Chief Executive Officer Michael McCoy was performed by the 
Board of Directors Chair Rob Sarchet and a committee comprised of Susan Skeries, 
Windsor Heights, and Ted Weaver, Clive. Eight performance reviews were submitted and 
reviewed. Overall performance ratings and comments were positive and indicated that 
McCoy met or exceeded expectations for FY 24/25. Recommend for approval.

2 of 56



Board of Directors 
2025 Calendar Year 

Rob Sarchet 
Chair 

Susan Skeries 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Joe Ruddy 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

Ted Weaver 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Jill Edler 
Elkhart 

Ryan Burger 
Grimes 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Konnor Hodges 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Jeremy Lindquist 
Runnells 

Patricia Boddy 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Chief Executive Officer 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 
June 18, 2025 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 9

5. Consideration of Minutes May 2025, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting –
Action for Approval

6. Resolution 06-25-01 – Consideration of April 2025, Financial Statements –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 06-25-02 – Consideration of May 2025, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

8. Resolution 06-25-03 – Approval of Contract with City of Des Moines for 
Recyclables – Action for Approval

9. Resolution 06-25-04 – Approval of Contract with Ankeny Sanitation/Absolute 
Waste for Recyclables

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items 

10. Resolution 06-25-05 – Approval of Environmental Liability Policy Addition –
Action Item

11. Resolution 06-25-06 – Approval of Chief Executive Officer FY 24/25 Review
and FY 25/26 Salary Adjustment – Action Item

12. Director’s Report

13. Chair’s Report

14. General Board Discussion and Other Business

15. Correspondence

16. Adjournment

3 of 56



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

MWA Board Meeting 
June 18, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

July Executive/Finance Meeting: July 2, 2025, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 
 
July Board Meeting: July 16, 2025, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust Street, 
Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 
 
 
 

 

4 of 56



300 E. Locust Street, Ste.100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

May 21, 2025, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call Oto rder
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Rob Sarchet, chair, 
called the May 21, 2025, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:45 pm. A 
quorum was present.
Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance
Ted Weaver, Clive – In Person
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – In Person
Jill Edler, Elkhart – Virtual
Bryan Burkhardt, Johnston – Virtual
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – In Person
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – Virtual
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – In Person
Patricia Boddy, Urbandale – In Person
Doug Loots, West Des Moines – In Person
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – In Person

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the May 21, 2025, board meeting 
agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Public F orum
There were no requests to address the Board. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless 
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 12
Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Clive, to approve Consent Agenda, Items 4 through 
12, minus Consent Agenda Item 10, which was held for further discussion. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. Moved by West Des Moines, seconded by Urbandale 
to approve Consent Agenda Item 10, upon further discussion. Motion carried 
unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes March 2025, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting – Action for 
Approval

6. Resolution 05-25-01 –  Consideration of February 2025, Financial Statements – Action to 
Receive and File

7. Resolution 05-25-02 –  Consideration of March 2025, Financial Statements – Action to 
Receive and File

5 of 56



8. Resolution 05-25-03 –  Consideration of March 2025, Monthly Expenditures – Action for
Approval

9. Resolution 05-25-04 –  Consideration of April 2025, Monthly Expenditures – Action for
Approval

10. Resolution 05-25-05 –  Approval of Electric Vehicle Purchase at Central Office – Action
for Approval

11. Resolution 05-25-06 –  Approval to Purchase Fendt Farm Tractor for Metro Park East
Landfill – Action for Approval

12. Resolution 05-25-07 –  Approval of P-66 Henkel Construction Company Final Payment
–Metro Park West Scale House – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Agenda Items 

13. Resolution: 05-25-08 –  Approval of Environmental Policy Statement – Action Item 
Kyle Fisher, environmental management representative, shared the agency's 
Environmental Policy Statement

14. Presentation: Strategic Objective Close Out – Human Resources
Bailey Ortega, human resources specialist, and Mark Steigleder, safety coordinator, 
presented outcomes from the completed strategic objectives.

15. Discussion: Strategic Objective Scorecard
Kayla Burkett, public affairs administrator, introduced a quarterly scorecard to track 
progress on agency objectives.

16. Discussion: Appliance Resale Program
Colby Reid, construction and demolition recycling operations manager, discussed the 
agency’s appliance parts resale initiative.

17. Director’s Report
Cassie Riley, community engagement manager, provided updates on the completion of 
construction at Metro Park West.

Michael McCoy, chief executive officer, discussed insurance renewal.

McCoy updated that litigation brought by Rochon/Graphite regarding Metro Recycling 
Facility ruled in favor of Metro Waste Authority.

6 of 56

cri
Cross-Out



McCoy discussed proposed bills related to municipal solid waste participation and 
battery stewardship. 

McCoy discussed a recent national solid waste conference attended by several staff 
members. 

Emily Dobbins, human resources manager, provided an overview of past and upcoming 
agency events. 

Kayla Burkett, public affairs administrator, shared updates regarding Battery Drop-off 
containers. A poster tracking pounds collected is on display at Central Office. 

18. Chair’s Report
Rob Sarchet, chair, informed board members they will be receiving a request to fill out
performance evaluations for the executive director. 

19. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No report.

20. Correspondence
No report.

21. Adjournment
Moved by Clive, seconded by Urbandale, to adjourn the May 21, 2025, board
meeting. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 6:23
pm.

__________________________________  _____________________________ 
 Michael McCoy, Chief Executive Officer  Rob Sarchet, Chair 

7 of 56



Metro Waste Authority
Statements of Net Position As of As of

4/30/2025 6/30/2024

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,376,522          7,095,138       
Accounts receivable 6,627,203          9,018,891       
Prepaid expenses, other 413,477             477,308          
Inventories 599,835             236,690          

   Total current assets 14,017,037        16,828,027     

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Investments 99,047,063        81,429,241     

Lease Receivables 786,980             786,980          

Capital Assets 208,311,038      201,658,127   
Less accumulated depreciation 125,969,258      118,230,380   

   Total capital assets 82,341,781        83,427,747     

   Total assets 196,192,861      182,471,995   

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension (2,094,773)         (2,094,773)      

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable 960,000             960,000          
Construction costs payable -                         -                      
Trade accounts payable 1,980,394          2,425,646       
Landfill tax payable 453,674             426,579          
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 1,481,858          1,589,531       
Other accrued expenses 594,384             414,008          

Total 5,470,310          5,815,764       

Long-term Liabilities
Notes payable 20,447,295        20,585,159     
Accrued landfill closure and post closure care costs 25,237,055        24,196,274     
Net pension liability 4,042,806          4,042,806       

   Total long-term liabilities 49,727,156        48,824,239     

   Total liabilities 55,197,467        54,640,003     

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Leases 618,988             618,988          
Pension 25,099               25,099            

   Total deferred inflows of resources 644,087             644,087          

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 60,934,486        61,882,588     
Restricted for transfer station closure -                         -                      
Unrestricted 81,511,595        67,400,090     

   Total net position 142,446,080      129,282,678   

$ 196,192,861      182,471,995   
 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows, and 
        Net Position 

8 of 56



 
 

Revenue by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations $ 36,553,580
Recycling 12,031,995
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 6,576,253
Compost 3,120,419
Office rental 551,423

Total 58,833,670

Expense by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 26,244,737
Recycling 11,635,785
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 5,852,506
Compost 2,178,719
Office rental 447,354

Central office 2,969,782

Total 49,328,882

Contribution by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 10,308,844
Recycling 396,209
Contract management - non-recycling 723,747
Compost 941,700
Office rental 104,070

Central office (2,969,782)

Total 9,504,788

Investment income (loss) 3,658,614

Change in Net Position 13,163,402

Net Position, beginning of year 129,282,678   

Net Position, end of period $ 142,446,080   

Metro Waste Authority 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position

Reported by Line of Business
For the Ten Months Ended 4/30/2025

The interim financial reports provided are believed to be materially   
accurate and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP in all   
material respects.  The information is unaudited and intended to   
provide meaningful information relative to mid-year results.

9 of 56



10 of 56



11 of 56



12 of 56



 

Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

June 18, 2025 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 8 

 
ITEM:  
Approval of Contract with City of Des Moines for Recyclables 
 
SUMMARY:   
This contract extends the partnership between the City of Des Moines and Metro Waste Authority 
for the processing and marketing of recyclable material.  
 
DISCUSSION POINTS:   
The City of Des Moines has been bringing recycling collected through its residential curbside 
program to Metro Recycling Facility since 2021. This is an update to an existing agreement, with a 
three-year term. It includes annual CPI increases to the processing fee and allows for continuous 
annual renewals after the initial term expires. As part of the contract, the City of Des Moines is 
responsible for curbside collection and hauling recyclables to the MRF for processing and sale.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Staff recommends approval of the agreement with the City of Des Moines. 

 
BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:   
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Agreement 
 
CONTACT:   
Michael McCoy, chief executive officer, 515.323.6535 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

13 of 56



14 of 56



15 of 56



16 of 56



17 of 56



18 of 56



19 of 56



20 of 56



21 of 56



22 of 56



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

June 18, 2025 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:  
Approval of Contract with Ankeny Sanitation/Absolute Waste for Recyclables 

SUMMARY:   
This contract extends the partnership between Ankeny Sanitation/Absolute Waste and Metro 
Waste Authority for the processing and marketing of recyclable material.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:   
As a private commercial hauler, Ankeny Sanitation/Absolute Waste collects recycling for various 
customers throughout Iowa. The hauler desires to enter into an agreement with Metro Waste 
Authority for the processing and sale of recyclable materials at Metro Recycling Facility. The 
contract term is three years and includes annual CPI increases to the processing fee. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Staff recommends approval of the agreement with Ankeny Sanitation/Absolute Waste. 

CONTACT:   
Michael McCoy, chief executive officer, 515.323.6535 

23 of 56



  

Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

June 18, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM 10 

 
ITEM:  
Approval of Environmental Liability Policy Addition  
 
SUMMARY:  
Expanded coverage for environmental liability, for all Metro Waste Authority sites, was evaluated 
during annual renewal of the agency’s property and casualty insurance policies.  
 
DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Most of the agency’s property and casualty insurance policies renew in June. This includes policies 
held with the Iowa Communities Insurance Pool (ICAP), as well as work compensation and 
executive liability carriers. In total, our renewal reflected an increase of about 3% overall, driven by 
an increase in insured values with rates being flat or declining across all policies.   
 
Renewal conversations with the broker led to the pursuit of expanded coverage for environmental 
liability coverage at our sites. Premiums for $1 mil, $3 mil, and $5 mil coverage (both per 
occurrence and aggregate per year), with $50,000 deductible, would be $24k, $38k, and $46k, 
respectively. The quotations include an option to commit to a three-year premium, which would 
reduce these annual premiums by about 20%. 
 
Staff suggest adding $3 mil coverage at a cost of $38k for the coming year. Adding this coverage 
would result in total new premiums of $911k, up from $856k of expiring premiums. This reflects an 
overall increase of six percent, driven by flat/reducing rates, increased insured values, and, in the 
case of environmental liability, the addition of coverage for exposures currently not insured. 
 
Staff recommend committing to a one-year policy and using the upcoming year to evaluate the 
longer-term direction for the insurance program and develop next steps to ensure an optimal 
strategy with respect to managing operational risks. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommend approval of a one-year environmental liability policy with $3 mil limits per 
occurrence. 
 
CONTACT: 
Kirk Irwin, chief financial officer, 515.323.6506 

24 of 56



MEMORANDUM 

To:  MWA Board of Directors 

From: Review CommiƩee (Rob Sarchet, Polk City; Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights; Ted 
Weaver, Clive)  

Date:  June 9, 2025 

Subject:  RecommendaƟon for Chief ExecuƟve Officer – FY 25/26 Contract and Salary 

As you are aware, a commiƩee was formed to evaluate Michael McCoy’s employment contract 
as execuƟve director of the agency. His contract will expire on June 30, 2025. 

AƩached to this memo is a copy of an updated agreement as well as the Chief Executive 
Officer Job Description. 

As you can see from the contract, we are recommending that Michael’s salary be increased to 
$302,727 per year. We have also increased his PTO from 8 weeks to 12 weeks. The contract 
term is 3 years beginning July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2028. 

The members of the review commiƩee are: 

 Rob Sarchet 
 Susan Skeries 
 Ted Weaver 

If you have any quesƟons or comments before the board meeƟng on June 18, please direct 
them to a member of the review commiƩee. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
 

Updated Contract – Chief ExecuƟve Officer 

 
Chief Executive Officer Job Description
FY 24-25 Performance Review 

25 of 56

cri
Cross-Out



Page 1 of 3  

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 

FOR 

METRO WASTE AUTHORITY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER  
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, effective July 1, 2025, by and between the Metro Waste Authority 
("Employer"), a public agency formed pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 28E, and Michael McCoy 
("Employee"). 

WHEREAS, Employee agrees to continue performing the duties of the position of Chief 
Executive Officer and Employer agrees to continue to employ Employee as its Chief Executive 
Officer; 

WHEREAS, the Employer and Employee wish to set out in writing the terms and 
conditions of the employment relationship; and 

WHEREAS, Employer and Employee wish to provide a means for terminating 
Employee's services at any time when, in the opinion of Employer, Employee is not performing 
the duties of Chief Executive Officer; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

SECTION ONE 

Employer agrees to employ Employee as Chief Executive Officer to perform the applicable 
functions and duties of a director of an Iowa Code 28E public agency as defined by the Employer's 
policies and procedures, its Business Plan, as well as the job description of the Chief Executive 
Officer position. Employee acknowledges that the functions and duties of the Chief Executive 
Officer may be amended from time to time and that Employee agrees to perform other legally 
permissible and proper duties that Employer may assign. 

SECTION TWO 

Employee agrees that Employee serves as Chief Executive Officer at the pleasure of 
Employer. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of 
Employer to determine that Employee shall no longer serve as Chief Executive Officer, subject 
only to the provisions set forth in Section Three of this Agreement. In addition, nothing in this 
Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of Employee to resign at any 
time from the position of Chief Executive Officer, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 
Three of this Agreement. 

SECTION THREE 

Employee's contract shall be for a three (3) year employment term, from July 1, 2025 
through June 30, 2028, unless this Agreement is terminated earlier. Neither Employer nor 
Employee shall have any obligation to renew the contract for any additional term after the 
expiration of this term and no severance benefits will be provided when this Agreement expires. 

26 of 56



Page 2 of 3 

The Agreement shall also terminate automatically upon the death or disability of Employee. 
Disability means the Employee is unable to perform the duties set forth in this Agreement, with or 
without accommodation, for a period of sixty (60) cumulative business days in any twelve 
(12) month period, as a result of physical or mental condition or loss of legal capacity. If the
Agreement is terminated because of death or disability, then no severance benefits will be
provided.

Every twelve (12) months, Employer will perform an annual review of Employee's 
performance as Chief Executive Officer.  Based upon this annual review, Employer may make 
recommendations regarding goals for the Chief Executive Officer position, future employment 
agreements between the parties, as well as the salary and/or benefits contained in said agreements. 
C h i e f  Executive Officer will receive a salary increase, as determined by the Board of Directors, 
reflecting the Employee’s job performance evaluations and market conditions. 

In the event Employer or Employee do not intend to renew the employment contract at the 
end of the term, sixty (60) days’ notice prior to the expiration of the contract shall be given by the 
non-renewing party to the other.  In the event Employee voluntarily resigns his position during the 
contract term, the Employee shall give at least ninety (90) days’ notice--which the Board may 
shorten at its discretion.  If Employee voluntarily resigns his position, he shall not be entitled to 
severance benefits of any kind. 

Employee may not be terminated during the Agreement except for just cause unless 
Employer continues the salary and benefits of Employee for a period of twelve (12) months from 
the date of termination. Just cause shall include, but shall not be limited to, an incident where 
Employee has been convicted of a serious misdemeanor or felony, found to be dishonest with the 
Employer, insubordinate or gross mismanagement. If Employee is terminated for just cause, then 
no severance benefits will be provided. Employee agrees to accept this continuation of salary and 
benefits for the aforementioned period as full and complete consideration for any and all claims, 
causes of action and/or damages related to Employee's employment or termination as Executive 
Director that Employee may have against Employer and/or Employer's Board of Directors, agents, 
officers, employees and/or agents. 

SECTION FOUR 

Effective July 1, 2 0 2 5 , Employer agrees to pay Employee an annual base salary of 
$302,727.88, payable in installments as authorized for other administrative employees of Employer. 
As set forth above, Employer shall review this base salary every twelve (12) months as part of its 
annual review of Employee's performance. 

SECTION FIVE 

Employee shall be entitled to those benefits given to the administrative employees of 
Employer, including life insurance benefits.  If Employee fails to give at least ninety (90) days' 
notice, he shall not be entitled to payment of any accrued but unused benefits.  Employee shall not 
receive longevity pay or overtime pay and shall 

27 of 56



Page 3 of 3  

be expected to work whatever hours are necessary to efficiently perform the duties of Chief 
Executive Officer. 

Employer agrees to pay for professional dues and subscriptions necessary for Employee's 
membership in those associations and organizations that are necessary and desirable for 
Employee's continued professional participation and growth on behalf of Employer.  In addition, 
Employee shall, without loss of pay, be allowed time each year for the purpose of attending--at 
Employer's expense upon prior approval of the Board Chair-conventions, seminars, and/or 
educational forums relating to solid waste disposal, environmental protection, or public 
administration without loss of pay. 

Employee shall be provided a company-owned vehicle in accordance with Employer's 
vehicle policy. 

Employer shall pay annually into Employee's designated deferred compensation benefit 
plan an amount equal to seven percent (7%) of Employee's base salary as set forth in Section Four 
(4) of this Agreement. 

SECTION SIX 

 Employee shall be entitled to twelve (12) weeks of Paid Time Off (“PTO”).  Employee 
shall comply with the notice requirements of administrative employees and will be allowed to 
carry PTO over to subsequent years in compliance with the policy for administrative employees..   

SECTION SEVEN 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to Employee's 
employment and the subject matter herein and, except as otherwise stated, supersedes any and all 
oral or written prior agreements and understandings with respect to Employee's employment and 
the subject matter herein. The patties acknowledge that they have made no agreements, 
representations, or warranties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement that are not set forth 
herein. 

If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is held 
unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder, or portion thereof, shall be deemed 
severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of the Metro Waste Authority has caused this 
Agreement to be signed and executed by signature of its Chair and the Employee, Michael McCoy, 
has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed on his behalf. 

EMPLOYER: EMPLOYEE: 
 
 
 
Rob Sarchet, Michael McCoy 
Chairman of Board of Directors 

28 of 56



 

April 2022; 2025 

Department Job Title Position Type Reports To 
Central Office (10) Chief Executive Officer Full-Time MWA Board of Directors 
Supervises Staff Pay Grade Classification Date Approved 

Yes  Executive  

Position Summary  
Under the general direction of the Metro Waste Authority (MWA) Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer is 
responsible for setting the vision and strategic direction for all aspects of Metro Waste Authority (MWA) operations 
with an emphasis on long-term goals, growth, and return on investment. The Chief Executive Officer leads the 
organization in the achievement of its mission, vision, strategy, goals, and objectives. The CEO oversees programs 
and services that are necessary to meet the requirements and needs of member communities. The CEO provides 
strategic oversight and maintains cost effective, efficient, and reliable services, while complying with government 
regulations and MWA Board policies. The CEO develops and maintains effective working relationships with 
constituents to create public and private support and collaboration for existing and enhanced solid waste and 
recycling services. 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The essential functions include, but are not limited to the following: 

 Advise, guide, and inform the MWA Board in the development and adoption of policies for the governance of 
the organization in compliance with federal, state, and local rules, regulations, and ordinances.  

 Lead and direct Chief Operating and Finance Officers on the development of planning functions, the execution 
of established vision, strategic objectives, and the achievement of results.  

 Oversee the organization’s financial structure, ensuring adequate and sound funding for the mission, vision and 
goals of the company. 

 Reviews the financial results of all operations, comparing them with the company’s objectives and taking 
appropriate measures to correct unsatisfactory performance and results. 

 Develop and maintain effective working relationships and effective communications with community leaders, 
governmental authorities, legislators, media, taxpayer groups, and the user public to enlist financial and related 
program support for solid waste program services. 

 Represent MWA before various boards, commissions, governmental, and private organizations to inform parties 
regarding enhanced services, plans, problems, and external events which have an impact on MWA’s ability to 
provide responsive, cost-effective services. 

 Facilitate the MWA Board in its responsibilities assuring the development of plans which will accomplish annual 
and long-term goals and objectives and provide sufficient financial resources to meet capital and operating 
needs. 

 Oversee the Environmental Management System to ensure that MWA leadership are following the state law 
and using the model of continuous improvement as the vehicle to achieve desired results. 

 Approve appointments, promotions, and transfers consistent with MWA policies and contract provisions. 
 Authorize the hiring of consultants, engineers, contractors, and related subject matter specialists.  
 Identifies risks and ensures the company remains compliant with legal, regulatory, and ethical standards 
 Cultivates a strong organizational culture that aligns with MWA’s mission and values, creating a positive and 

inclusive work environment. 
 Leads efforts to implement innovative waste management practices, emerging technologies, and sustainable 

solutions to position MWA as an industry leader. 
 Provides strategic direction to MWA negotiation team ensuring agency vision and direction is considered for 

collective bargaining agreements. 
 Responsible for all MWA facilities, staff, programs, and services. 

29 of 56



 

April 2022; 2025 

Environmental Stewardship – Demonstrates an understanding of Metro Waste Authority’s Environmental 
Management System (EMS). Guided by the EMS processes and procedures, we focus on six main areas aimed at 
increasing diversion and/or protecting the environment. These include: 

 Recycling 
 Household Hazardous Waste Collection 
 Yard Waste Management 

 Water Quality Improvement 
 Greenhouse Gas Reduction 
 Environmental Education 

 
MWA Values - Demonstrates an understanding of Metro Waste Authority’s values and applies them to the position, 
and assigned responsibilities, as well as to all interactions with customers and co-workers. 

 Leadership – Set the example because everyone is a leader! 
 Integrity – Always do what is right! 
 Positivity – Bring our best to every task, every day and bring out the best in your colleagues! 
 Teamwork – Collaborate because we know that together we will address opportunities and challenges! 
 Innovation – Forge a new path and evolve! 

Competencies  
 Entrepreneurial Thinking - Understands how the business fits into the broader marketplace; identifies 

opportunities for business growth; monitors market trends and revenue opportunities 
 Leveraging Opportunities- Scans the environment for opportunities to grow the business or accelerate 

performance; encourages people to exploit chances to drive the business forward 
 Makes Accurate Judgements and Decisions - Bases decisions on a systematic review of relevant facts and 

information; avoids making assumptions or rushing to judgment; provides clear rationale for decisions 
 Manages Political Situations - Sensitive to how his/her actions may be interpreted by others; looks at things 

from other people's point of view; takes care to communicate so actions are perceived positively; diplomatically 
handles disagreements and conflicts 

 Manges Risk - Effectively balances risks and opportunities; thinks through potential positive and negative 
outcomes; looks for ways to mitigate risks 

 Negotiating Agreements - Effectively leverages negotiating strategies and tactics to reach mutually agreeable 
solutions; focuses on win-win solutions; outlines requirements, contingencies and timetables that help drive 
discussions toward completion 

 Sets a Strategic Vision - Identifies and articulates the strategic goals and direction of the company, division, or 
group; establishes connections between short term goals and long-term objectives and directions 

 Thinks Globally - Understands global markets and conditions; aware of how cultural and international 
differences may impact business plans and strategies; thinks globally when considering resources and/or market 
opportunities 

Travel 
 This position requires regular travel in and around the Des Moines metro area to support all Metro Waste 

Authority facilities and other travel as required. 

Minimum Qualifications (Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities)  
 Master’s degree in business administration, Public Administration, or related field. 
 5-10 years of progressive management experience in the public sector 
 5 years’ experience in a senior leadership position 
 Valid driver’s license 

 
Preferred Education & Experience   
Physical Demands  
While performing the duties of this position, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The employee 
frequently is required to use hands or fingers; handle or feel objects, tools, or controls. The employee is occasionally 
required to stand; walk; sit; and reach with hands and arms. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 

30 of 56



 

April 2022 

25 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this position include close vision, distance vision, and the ability to 
adjust focus. The noise level in the work environment is usually low to moderate.  

 
Work Environment  
This job operates in a professional office environment. This role routinely uses standard office equipment such as 
computers, phones, photocopiers, filing cabinets and fax machines. 

I have carefully read and understand the contents of this job description. I understand the responsibilities, 
requirements, and duties expected of me. I understand that this is not necessarily an exhaustive list of 
responsibilities, skills, duties, requirements, efforts, or working conditions associated with the job. While this list is 
intended to be an accurate reflection of the current job, the Employer reserves the right to revise the functions and 
duties of the job or to require that additional or different tasks be performed as directed by the Employer. I 
understand that I may be required to work overtime, different shifts, or hours outside the normally defined workday 
or workweek. 
 

Reviewed with employee by 
 
Signature:       Name (print):  
 
Title:        Date:  
 
Received and accepted by 
 
Signature:       Name (print):  
 
Title:        Date:  
 
The company is an Equal Opportunity Employer, drug free workplace, and complies with ADA regulations as 
applicable. 

 
 

31 of 56



PERFORMANCE
REVIEW

July 2024 – June 2025

Michael McCoy
Chief Executive Officer

32 of 56



• Total revenues were $61.7 million, an increase of 6% compared to the previous year. 

• Agency assets were $182 million at year-end, an increase of 2% compared to the previous year. 

• Completed financial audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, with unqualified opinion as to their accuracy, the 
highest level of assurance that can be provided by the auditor.

• Decreased dollars in accounts receivable by more than $2 million, representing more than 25% of the beginning 
fiscal year balance. This resulted in a 75% reduction in dollars more than 90 days past the invoice date.

• Negotiated Metro Recycling Facility’s property insurance post-2023 fire claim, securing new coverage with 35% 
annual savings.

• Aligned the recognition of post-closure costs for transfer stations with the landfill’s model to ensure consistency 
and streamlined reporting.

• Continued focus on best practices related to purchasing, including converting more vendors to electronic payment 
rather than physical checks and implementing a purchasing card program which offers cash back incentives for 
volumes moved to that program.

• Evaluated and changed propane vendors for Metro Park East Landfill, resulting in savings of $0.70 per gallon. The 
facility uses approximately 47,000 gallons of propane annually. 

• Received $53,301in grant funding to support environmental projects. 

FINANCIAL

33 of 56



• Deployed a chatbot to improve user experience and enhance customer support, resulting in 3,830 automated 
responses and 1,215 live interactions since launch.

• Assisted in disaster response efforts for the City of Greenfield, routing nearly 7,500 tons of ground storm debris 
to Metro Park East Landfill for safe disposal. The agency also supported storm cleanup efforts in member 
communities, ensuring proper removal of vegetative and infrastructure debris, and recycling materials like metal 
and tree debris.

• Launched 17 free battery drop-off containers and increased recycling drop-off locations to 41 sites to promote 
proper disposal and reduce facility fires.

• Presented Metro Waste Authority’s first Honorary Everyday Hero award to a resident who regularly helps 
neighbors with recycling and garbage carts, exemplifying the agency’s values of positivity, integrity, teamwork, 
leadership, and innovation.

• Worked with Story County to redirect construction and demolition material to Metro Park East Landfill, mitigating 
capacity concerns at their landfill. 

• Provided garbage, recycling, and yard waste cart deliveries, swaps, and repairs for more than 6,300 households 
across the metro.

• Introduced wind latches for recycling carts to help secure the loose material and reduce litter on windy days.

• Partnered with four member communities to provide discounted Grow Gold Compost for soil quality restoration 
initiatives. 

• Expanded holiday light recycling campaign to 13 locations, including all interested libraries in our planning area, 
as well as city halls and public safety buildings.

• Collected more than 38 tons of tires by offering free drop-off events in partnership with 18 communities in our 
planning area to reduce tires in ditches and increase proper disposal. 

• Grew customer database to 111,904 contacts to facilitate more timely and accurate information to enhance the 
experience for both residential and commercial customers.

• Welcomed four ambassadors in the first year of the Eco Advocate program, helping extend the agency’s reach 
and engagement.

COMMUNITY
34 of 56



• Partnered with a new advertising firm to enhance brand visibility and reach, resulting in over 7.5 million  
impressions across multiple platforms.  

•  Added more than 1,500 followers across all social media channels to increase customer engagement. 

• Curated 10 touchpoints with the media, resulting in 12 news stories, including coverage of storm debris being 
turned to compost and the launch of battery drop-off containers.  

• Handled 49,794 customer calls, providing support and information on agency services, programs, and events.

35 of 56



ENVIRONMENT

• Offset approximately 19% of Central Office’s electricity consumption with solar powered energy using more than 
300 solar panels on the facility’s roof.

• Constructed a new scale house at Metro Park West Landfill featuring solar power backup, replacing previously 
used gas generators.

• Restructured the agency’s envioronmental management system program to better leverage the team’s expertise, 
enhancing efficiency and supporting greater environmental impact.

• Launched a sustainability-focused teacher workshop at Metro Recycling Facility, empowering 10 educators from 
six districts to connect real-world environmental issues with classroom learning, inspiring future generations of 
informed and responsible decision-makers.

• Hosted 17 school-age learners at Metro Recycling Facility for two summer camp sessions that combined 
hands-on activities and lessons to teach recycling and sustainability.

• Increased the recirculation of leachate by more than 1.3 million gallons, reducing the need for treatment, 
minimizing environmental impact, and lowering operational costs.

• Initiated installation of electric vehicle charging infrastructure at Central Office to reduce greenhouse gas 
emissions and encourage staff and building tenants to adopt electric and hybrid vehicles.

• Installed solar fountains in the stormwater runoff ponds at Metro Recycling Facility and Metro Hazardous Waste 
Drop-Off to improve aeration and maintain water quality. Old trees placed in the ponds also created underwater 
habitats, making them a better home for aquatic life.

36 of 56



• Awarded $1,000 scholarships to two high school seniors/college students continuing their education in an 
environmental field in 2024.

• Launched a Certified Transfer Station Operator Course, offering training and certification to 19 staff members and 
external partners. State regulations require an operator onsite at facilities permitted for 20,000 tons or more of 
solid waste per year.

• Transitioned public hours at the Metro Recycling Facility Education Center to a pre-registration model, ensuring 
a more interactive and engaging visitor experience. Welcomed over 2,500 guests to learn about recycling and 
sustainability.

• Hosted the agency’s Certified Landfill Operator Training, providing 25 hours of training to 19 staff and external 
partners. Landfills are required to have certified operators onsite; however, the course provides excellent overall 
industry knowledge for all participants. 

• Provided 75 in-person educational programs for school-age learners. 

• Engaged nearly 2,500 students through virtual reality programming, providing classrooms and community groups 
accessible and immersive field trips to the agency’s facilities. 

• Introduced residents to waste disposal processes and recycling initiatives by hosting 115 vehicles at the annual 
public tour of Metro Park East Landfill.

• Hosted Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) courses for 143 individuals from 
across the state. The training provides satellite partners with certification to identify and properly store 
hazardous waste until agency staff can remove it for processing and safe disposal. 

• Developed a comprehensive three-week curriculum for educators to complement the agency’s interactive 
simulation game. Aligned with Iowa Social Studies, Literacy, and NGSS Science standards, the curriculum 
equips students with knowledge and skills to tackle environmental challenges.

• The agency’s two online simulation games were played more than 3,000 times, engaging users of all ages in 
interactive learning about safe and responsible waste management.

EDUCATION
37 of 56



STAFF

• Recruited, hired, and onboarded more than 40 individuals. 

• Implemented agency-wide quarterly safety trainings to improve staff knowledge and ensure a safe, effective 
workplace.

• Launched a new hire welcome breakfast with Executive Staff to introduce new team members, foster 
connections, and provide an overview of the agency’s values.

• Implemented an updated Employee Handbook to ensure compliance, reflect policy changes, and assure it remains 
a relevant and effective tool for both employees and the agency.

• Initiated an agency-wide compensation analysis to assess market competitiveness.

• Enhanced communication through regular huddles at facilities, including Metro Park East Landfill and Metro 
Recycling Facility, to encourage greater staff engagement and contribution. 

• Offered increased opportunities for staff to attend trainings, join facility tours, and participate in conferences, 
empowering them and supporting their professional development.

• Emphasized cross-training and succession planning to ensure operational continuity and reduce knowledge gaps.

• Promoted nine existing employees into new positions, including Information Technology Operations Manager, 
Recycling Equipment Operator, Environmental Technician, and Customer Care Specialist.

• Identified emerging leaders within the agency and hosted sessions to share experiences and explore professional 
development opportunities.

• Joined the Iowa Corporate Games with 33 staff members participating in 28 events, promoting employee 
engagement and wellness.

• Launched a new internal environmental management system training model for new hires, yearly updates, and 
corrective/preventive action requests.

• Continued the agency’s partnership with Southeast Polk Apprenticeship Program to recruit new talent and offer 
training opportunities tailored to the needs of the agency. 

• Reviewed all administrative job descriptions and updated naming structure of agency senior leadership titles to 
improve market competitiveness and ensure consistency across the agency.

38 of 56



• Implemented a new supervisory staffing model at Metro Park East Landfill, ensuring management coverage every 
day the facility is open. 

• Released a new values video highlighting the agency’s values of positivity, integrity, teamwork, leadership, and 
innovation, featuring a diverse range of staff across all facilities. 

39 of 56



Agency-Wide

• Highlighted operations and facilities by hosting a variety of agencies and community groups, including the 
Statewide Solid Waste Educators and Golden Circle Municipal Officers Group, for meetings and tours at Metro 
Recycling Facility and Metro Park East Landfill. 

• Launched an appliance part resale program using functional parts processed through the Appliance 
Demanufacturing Program. The program recycled nearly 4,000 appliances last year, completely diverting the 
appliance and all its components from the landfill.

• Positioned the agency as a resource for three bills during the legislative season, including those on solid 
waste/recycling rate limits and battery stewardship.

• Implemented a Master Services Agreement for construction management services to streamline processes and 
gather input on full project management.

• Created bilingual signage at facilities to improve accessibility and communication for diverse customers.

• Hosted the agency’s first legislative tour of Metro Recycling Facility, in conjunction with the annual legislative 
open house at Central Office. Both events highlighted the innovative programs and services offered to support 
disposal needs in communities throughout the state. 

• Invested in new equipment, including a tarp machine, compactor, lift, and skid loader, to ensure efficiency and 
effectiveness.

• Developed and/or updated standard operating procedures, safety plans, and policies at all facilities.

• With Board of Directors’ support and in line with the agency’s values, defended a lawsuit from a party with a 
history of frivolous claims in the government and construction sectors.

Metro Park East Landfill 

• In alignment with the agency’s value of innovation, evaluated expansion opportunities and initiated permitting to 
extend the physical and vertical boundaries of the Phase II landfill footprint. The proposed expansion would add 
49 acres and 52.3 million cubic yards of airspace, extending the landfill’s lifespan by nearly 44 years.

• Successfully bid under budget to begin construction of Cell F, a 19-acre expansion providing roughly 3 million 
cubic yards of additional airspace.

FACILITIES & PROGRAMS

40 of 56



Metro Park East Landfill (Continued)

• Diverted approximately 8,500 tons of wood, concrete, and co-mingled material from the landfill through the  
construction and demolition recycling sorting program. 

• Placed greater emphasis on leachate recirculation and improved how waste is buried, resulting in an 11%  
increase in landfill density. This helps optimize airspace and extend the landfill’s lifespan. 

• Invested in a new training approach by hiring an operational consultant to enhance staff efficiency and  
effectiveness. This initiative, combined with changes to the waste burial process, resulted in the addition of  
valuable resources, including two new full-time employees and new equipment. 

• Received approval from the Iowa Department of Natural Resources for a shingle recycling business plan to  
repurpose 100% of the agency’s shingle supply. The plan will support projects like road construction,  
maintenance, and wet weather pad expansion, resulting in savings of more than $2 million.    

• Implemented initiatives to improve overall efficiency and optimize productivity at the mechanic shop, including 
the creation of a dedicated parts department with inventory control systems and the adoption of the 5S  
organization method. 

 Metro Compost Center

• Increased sales of pre-bagged Grow Gold Compost from 2,222 to 5,290 by expanding retail locations from three to 
16. 

• Improved operational efficiency to better utilize the 10-acre compost pad, in line with the agency’s vision of “no 
wasted resources.” Photos below show a visual comparison of improvement. 

2023 2024

41 of 56



Metro Park West Landfill

• Transitioned to a new facility entrance in accordance with the facility’s master plan design to support future 
growth of site.   

• Completed construction and opened a new scale house, featuring a break room, bathrooms, office, and scale 
management space to support agency growth and provide a more comfortable work environment. 

• Initiated permitting to expand the facility footprint by approximately 36 acres. The proposed expansion would add 
3.6 million cubic yards of available airspace, extending the landfill’s lifespan by 56 years.  

Metro Hazardous Waste Drop-Off 

• Expanded facility hours to include additional morning availability, to increase accessibility and convenience for 
residents. 

• Diverted 85,500 pounds of waste through the Swap Shop, which offers partially used products to residents free of 
charge.  

• Collected 95,000 pounds of hazardous waste from 443 small businesses, with 57% being first-time customers. 

• Increased household hazardous waste collection by nearly 30%, with 270 requests for this convenient service 
option. 

Metro Recycling Facility 

• Implemented new fire prevention strategies, including the installation of a fire rover and a thermal alert system. 

• A 2025 audit of the Curb It! residential recycling program showed overall contamination at a historic low of 11%. 
Far below the national average of 25% for single stream programs. This is a direct reflection of investments in 
strategic education and marketing to influence customer behavior and engagement with the program.  

• Increased recycling tonnage received by 36%, while maintaining 90% equipment uptime.  

• Secured a contract to receive recyclables from the City of Des Moines, serving approximately 100,000  
households. 

• Sold 27,276 bales of recycling material, an increase of nearly 50% from the previous year.  

• Secured a favorable three-year contract for baled cardboard and mixed paper. In the first three months of the new 
agreement, revenue has increased 13% for cardboard and 2% for mixed paper. 

42 of 56



Metro Central & Metro Northwest Transfer Stations

• Hosted hazardous waste collection events once a month at Metro Northwest Transfer Station, providing a safe 
convenient disposal site for nearly 1,000 customers, representing a 19% increase from the previous year. 

• Purchased 2 new transfer tractors and trailers to support community growth and help maintain some of the lowest 
rates in the country. The trailers feature educational messaging on safe, smart disposal as they make daily trips 
between the transfer station and landfill. 

• Implemented a hybrid hauling route for semi-truck drivers from Metro Central and Metro Northwest Transfer  
Stations, improving transportation efficiency and increasing loads of waste brought to the landfill by 35 per week, 
or 700 additional tons. 

Metro Redemption Centers

• Received 4.6 million cans and bottles, an increase of 1.5 million from the previous year. This generated more than 
$138,000 in revenue.  

• Launched a fundraiser program allowing residents to donate redemption value to local organizations, raising more 
than $1,500 for community businesses. 
 

43 of 56



STRATEGIC BUSINESS PLAN
2024-2025

44 of 56



At Metro Waste Authority, we continually evolve, leading our industry and 
shaping our services with an eye on our vision “no wasted resources.” Recognizing 

we’re better together, we team up and bring our best to each challenge and 
opportunity. Count on everyone at MWA to do what’s right and offer a smile and 

willing hand. 

Metro Waste Authority provides answers for safe and smart waste disposal
and recycling. 

M I S S I O N

V I S I O N

O U R  P R O M I S E 

45 of 56



integrity
Always do what’s right. 
i t it

teamwork
Collaborate!
Together, we will address opportunities and challenges. 

t k

positivity
Bring my best to every task, every day. 
Bring out the best in my colleagues. 

iti it

innovation
Forge a new path. 
Evolve!

i ti

leadership
Set the example.
Everyone’s a leader. 

l d h

A G E N C Y  V A L U E S
46 of 56



Get to Know Metro Waste AuthorityMetro Waste Authority is the largest solid waste agency in Iowa. The agency is uniquely positioned to manage day to day garbage from the growing Metro, as well as launch pilot programs to divert challenging waste streams from landfills. Metro Waste Authority manages two landfills, two transfer stations, a recycling facility, a compost facility, a hazardous waste facility, and an administrative office. The agency’s holistic approach to solid waste and recycling management is centered around efficiency and effectiveness, providing reliable service at rates among the lowest in the country. Its innovative culture has earned Metro Waste Authority the reputation of serving as a pioneer in the industry. Lastly, the agency’s commitment to the environment has proven that waste management and land stewardship can be synonymous. 

The Agency’s PhilosophyWhile originally formed to manage solid waste for Polk County, the agency’s services extend to more than 200 communities in 25 counties throughout the state. Central Iowa benefits when its neighboring communities have access to safe, smart disposal options. Leveraging key partners within the community and across the state is the key to maximizing resources and environmental stewardship. Much of Metro Waste Authority’s work reflects its commitment to strong partnerships, advanced technology, and a robust education program. 

Staff & Board of Directors None of the agency’s accomplishments would be possible without the commitment from its 116 staff members and the leadership from its 17 board of directors.

A Look AheadAt the core of achieving its vision, “no wasted resources,” significant consideration is given to opportunities for safe, smart waste disposal and recycling. 

Objectives in the FY 2024-2025 Strategic Business Plan emphasize the importance of maintaining premier facilities, the evolution of programs, and the dedication to staff to meet the evolving needs of a diverse customer base throughout the state. As a result, Metro Waste Authority will focus on achieving these six simply stated, yet complex goals:

• provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for residents• provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for businesses• introduce and maintain robust, innovative recycling programs • ensure each facility is innovative, efficient, and environmentally focused• ensure each facility is an asset to communities• encourage employees to reach their fullest potential

While not every objective is included in the pages to follow, those highlighted are intended to serve as a guide for the next two years and take considerable planning, resources, and collaboration. 

E X E C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

Get to Know Metro Waste Authority
Metro Waste Authority is the largest solid waste agency in Iowa. The agency is uniquely positioned to manage 
day to day garbage from the growing Metro, as well as launch pilot programs to divert challenging waste streams 
from landfills. Metro Waste Authority manages two landfills, two transfer stations, a recycling facility, a compost 
facility, a hazardous waste facility, and an administrative office. The agency’s holistic approach to solid waste and 
recycling management is centered around efficiency and effectiveness, providing reliable service at rates among the 
lowest in the country. Its innovative culture has earned Metro Waste Authority the reputation of serving as a pioneer 
in the industry. Lastly, the agency’s commitment to the environment has proven that waste management and land 
stewardship can be synonymous. 

The Agency’s Philosophy
While originally formed to manage solid waste for Polk County, the agency’s services extend to more than 200 
communities in 25 counties throughout the state. Central Iowa benefits when its neighboring communities have 
access to safe, smart disposal options. Leveraging key partners within the community and across the state is the 
key to maximizing resources and environmental stewardship. Much of Metro Waste Authority’s work reflects its 
commitment to strong partnerships, advanced technology, and a robust education program. 

Staff & Board of Directors 
None of the agency’s accomplishments would be possible without the commitment from its 116 staff members and 
the leadership from its 17 board of directors.

A Look Ahead
At the core of achieving its vision, “no wasted resources,” significant consideration is given to opportunities for safe, 
smart waste disposal and recycling. 

Objectives in the FY 2024-2025 Strategic Business Plan emphasize the importance of maintaining premier facilities, 
the evolution of programs, and the dedication to staff to meet the evolving needs of a diverse customer base 
throughout the state. As a result, Metro Waste Authority will focus on achieving these six simply stated, yet 
complex goals:

• provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for residents
• provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for businesses
• introduce and maintain robust, innovative recycling programs 
• ensure each facility is innovative, efficient, and environmentally focused
• ensure each facility is an asset to communities
• encourage employees to reach their fullest potential

While not every objective is included in the pages to follow, those highlighted are intended to serve as a guide for 
the next two years and take considerable planning, resources, and collaboration. 

E X E C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 47 of 56



P R O G R A M S  &  S E R V I C E S

Increase the acceptance of hazardous waste from small quantity 
generators by 20% over previous fiscal year.

Business Waste Coordinator06/2025

Goal 2: Provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for businesses.

Goal 3: Introduce and maintain robust recycling services.

Create a business plan to market and sell ground shingles. Construction & Demolition Manager07/2024

Goal 1: Provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for residents.

Launch construction and demolition comingled debris management 
program and process 3,100 tons.

Construction & Demolition Manager06/2025

Create a business plan and integrate an electronic waste recycling 
program.

MHWD Facility Manager06/2025

Provide targeted residential recycling education in communities 
with greater than 13% contamination, in order to reduce by 2%.   

Public Affairs Administrator06/2026

Facilitate roundtable discussions twice a year to address facility 
and industry challenges. 

Deputy Director09/2024

Evaluate community drop off program to grow convenient options 
for single stream and source separated recyclables, with priority 
focus on MWA member communities.

Recycling Administrator12/2024

Grow household hazardous waste participation by 25%. MHWD Facility Manager06/2025

Raise public awareness of the proper disposal of rechargeable 
batteries, along with convenient access, to reduce the presence in 
landfills and recycling centers.

Public Affairs Administrator06/2026

Expand the appliance de-manufacturing program to include repairs 
and rebuilds, increasing diversion of such materials. 

Construction & Demolition Manager06/2026

48 of 56



Goal 1: Ensure each facility is innovative, efficient, and environmentally focused.

I N F R A S T R U C T U R E

Goal 2: Ensure each facility is an asset to our communities.

Identify a training program for staff implementation of LEAN 
principles. 

Deputy Director12/2024

Increase production of compost by 20% over 2021.  Executive Director10/2024

Develop and/or update Standard Operating Procedures, safety 
plans, and policies at all facilities. 

Human Resources Manager12/2024

Evaluate wastewater treatment and evaporation systems to assess 
the best process for management of leachate on site.

Environmental Operations Manager03/202503/2025

Review the finance department’s existing processes and use of 
technology to manage the agency’s recent and anticipated growth.

Chief Financial Officer02/2025

Draft a new five-to-ten-year strategic plan and corresponding 
organizational chart.

Deputy Director 09/2024

Review the information technology processes, software, and 
equipment to manage the agency’s recent and anticipated growth.

Chief Financial Officer06/2026

Develop an organization-wide internal and external natural 
disaster/crisis response plan. 

Recycling Administrator 12/2024

Implement a new SCADA system at Metro Park East and Metro 
Park West Landfills. 

Environmental Operations Manager12/2024

Evaluate needs and create a plan for Dallas County facilities. Executive Director06/2025

Review, restructure household hazardous waste service lines to 
diversify customer base and increase disposal tonnage.

Recycling Administrator09/2024

Increase the tonnage of inbound material at the Metro Recycling 
Facility by 25% year over year.

Recycling Administrator06/2026

Evaluate all models to balance the requirements of MWA and 
tenants at 300 E. Locust to determine a project timeline and design 
of building to address present and forecasted needs.

Chief Financial Officer03/2025

Complete the plan and design for the future construction of a  
state-of-the-art-maintenance shop at Metro Park East Landfill.

Disposal Operations Manager06/2025

Study the anticipated future waste generation needs of Polk and 
Dallas County to assess need for (and potential location of) transfer 
station(s) to meet the increasing demand for efficient waste 
disposal for residential and commercial waste.

Executive Director06/2025

Select and integrate data from all service lines into one agency-
wide data management program. 

Chief Financial Officer06/2025

49 of 56



Develop an employee training program to ensure a safe, effective 
workplace. 

Human Resources Manager12/2024

E M P L O Y E E S

Revise the staff onboarding process to provide clear expectations 
of job and understanding of company values. 

Human Resources Manager12/2024

Create an environment that emphasizes professional development 
of all employees.

Human Resources Manager06/2026

Re-evaluate internal communication channels to further engage, 
empower staff at every level of the agency with necessary 
information to create success and fulfillment. 

Public Affairs Administrator06/2026

Create a transfer station operator course and market it to Create a transfer station operator course and market it to 
applicable internal and external audiences.applicable internal and external audiences.

Marketing Coordinator06/2025

Goal 1: Create a work environment where employees are encouraged to reach their fullest potential.

50 of 56



 

April 2022 

Department Job Title Position Type Reports To 
Central Office (10) Executive Director Full-Time MWA Board of Directors 
Supervises Staff Salary Range Classification Date Approved 

Yes  Exempt  

Position Summary  
Under the general direction of the Metro Waste Authority (MWA) Board of Directors leads and directs 
the organization in achievement of its mission, strategy, goals, and objectives. Oversees programs and 
services necessary to meet the requirements and needs of member communities. Provides oversight, 
direction, and coordination of MWA staff and facilities to maintain cost effective, efficient, and reliable 
programs and services within available financial resources, while complying with governmental 
regulations and MWA Board policies. Develops and maintains effective working relationships with 
MWA’s constituencies (the public, employers, media, governmental agencies, elected officials, and 
MWA Board of Directors) to promote financial and public support, understanding, and cooperation for 
existing and enhanced solid waste program services. 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The essential functions include, but are not limited to the following: 

 Advise, guide, and inform the MWA Board in the adoption of policies for the governance of the 
organization in compliance with federal, state, and local rules, regulations, and ordinances.  

 Ensure that policies are effectively implemented, updated as necessary and periodically evaluated 
and reported. Provide interface between Board and staff, and support Board’s evaluation of 
Executive Director. 

 Develop and maintain effective working relationships and effective communications with 
community leaders, governmental authorities, legislators, media, taxpayer groups, and the user 
public to enlist financial and related program support for solid waste program services. 

 Represent MWA before various boards, commissions, governmental, and private organizations to 
inform parties regarding enhanced services, plans, problems, and external events which have an 
impact on MWA’s ability to provide responsive, cost effective services. 

 Lead and direct operating program administrators in the development of planning functions, the 
execution of established objectives, and the achievement of results.  

 Facilitate the MWA Board in its responsibilities assuring the development of plans which will 
accomplish annual and long-term goals and objectives and provide sufficient financial resources to 
meet capital and operating needs. 

 Oversee the Environmental Management System to ensure that MWA employees are following the 
state law and using the model of continuous improvement as the vehicle to achieve desired results. 

 Select key leadership staff and track individual levels of performance consistent with goals and 
objectives.  

 Approve appointments, promotions, and transfers consistent with MWA policies and contract 
provisions. 

 Listen to employee and staff concerns and provide direction and guidance as appropriate.  
 Authorize hiring of consultants, engineers, contractors, and related subject matter specialists.  
 Provide input and direction in the negotiation and administration of recurring labor agreements. 
 Responsible for all MWA facilities, staff, programs, and services, providing direct management for 

Solid Waste and Recycling department leadership. 

51 of 56



 

April 2022 

Environmental Stewardship – Demonstrates an understanding of Metro Waste Authority’s 
Environmental Management System (EMS). Guided by the EMS processes and procedures, we focus on 
six main areas aimed at increasing diversion and/or protecting the environment. These include: 

 Recycling 
 Household Hazardous Waste Collection 
 Yard Waste Management 

 Water Quality Improvement 
 Greenhouse Gas Reduction 
 Environmental Education 

 
MWA Values - Demonstrates an understanding of Metro Waste Authority’s values and applies them to 
the position, and assigned responsibilities, as well as to all interactions with customers and co-workers. 

 Leadership – Set the example because everyone is a leader! 
 Integrity – Always do what is right! 
 Positivity – Bring our best to every task, every day and bring out the best in your colleagues! 
 Teamwork – Collaborate because we know that together we will address opportunities and 

challenges! 
 Innovation – Forge a new path and evolve! 

Competencies  
 Entrepreneurial Thinking - Understands how the business fits into the broader marketplace; 

identifies opportunities for business growth; monitors market trends and revenue opportunities 
 Leveraging Opportunities- Scans the environment for opportunities to grow the business or 

accelerate performance; encourages people to exploit chances to drive the business forward 
 Makes Accurate Judgements and Decisions - Bases decisions on a systematic review of relevant facts 

and information; avoids making assumptions or rushing to judgment; provides clear rationale for 
decisions 

 Manages Political Situations - Sensitive to how his/her actions may be interpreted by others; looks 
at things from other people's point of view; takes care to communicate so actions are perceived 
positively; diplomatically handles disagreements and conflicts 

 Manges Risk - Effectively balances risks and opportunities; thinks through potential positive and 
negative outcomes; looks for ways to mitigate risks 

 Negotiating Agreements - Effectively leverages negotiating strategies and tactics to reach mutually 
agreeable solutions; focuses on win-win solutions; outlines requirements, contingencies and 
timetables that help drive discussions toward completion 

 Sets a Strategic Vision - Identifies and articulates the strategic goals and direction of the company, 
division, or group; establishes connections between short term goals and long-term objectives and 
directions 

 Thinks Globally - Understands global markets and conditions; aware of how cultural and 
international differences may impact business plans and strategies; thinks globally when considering 
resources and/or market opportunities 

Travel 
 This position requires regular travel in and around the Des Moines metro area to support all Metro 

Waste Authority facilities and other travel as required. 

Minimum Qualifications (Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities)  
 Bachelor’s degree in business, engineering, or public administration.  
 5-10 years of progressive management experience in the public sector 
 5 years’ experience in a senior leadership position 

52 of 56



 

 Valid driver’s license 
 
Preferred Education & Experience   

 Master’s degree in Business Administration, Public Administration, or related field. 

Physical Demands  
While performing the duties of this position, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The 
employee frequently is required to use hands or fingers; handle or feel objects, tools, or controls. The 
employee is occasionally required to stand; walk; sit; and reach with hands and arms. The employee 
must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this position 
include close vision, distance vision, and the ability to adjust focus. The noise level in the work 
environment is usually low to moderate.  

 
Work Environment  
This job operates in a professional office environment. This role routinely uses standard office 
equipment such as computers, phones, photocopiers, filing cabinets and fax machines. 

I have carefully read and understand the contents of this job description. I understand the 
responsibilities, requirements, and duties expected of me. I understand that this is not necessarily an 
exhaustive list of responsibilities, skills, duties, requirements, efforts, or working conditions associated 
with the job. While this list is intended to be an accurate reflection of the current job, the Employer 
reserves the right to revise the functions and duties of the job or to require that additional or different 
tasks be performed as directed by the Employer. I understand that I may be required to work overtime, 
different shifts, or hours outside the normally defined workday or workweek. 
 

Reviewed with employee by 
 
Signature:       Name (print):  
 
Title:        Date:  
 
Received and accepted by 
 
Signature:       Name (print):  
 
Title:        Date:  
 
The company is an Equal Opportunity Employer, drug free workplace, and complies with ADA 
regulations as applicable. 

 
 

53 of 56



54 of 56



55 of 56



56 of 56


	Board Memo - pgs 1-2
	Board Agenda - pgs 3-4
	Agenda Item 5: Min. of May 21, 2025 - pgs 5-7
	Agenda Item 6: April Financial Statements - pgs 8-9
	Agenda Item 7: May Expenditures - pgs 10-12
	Agenda Item 8: Contract with City of Des Moines - pgs 13-22
	Agenda Item 9: Contract with Ankeny Sanitation/Absolute Waste - pg 23
	Agenda Item 10: Environmental Liability Policy - pg 24
	Agenda Item 11: CEO Review - pgs 25-56



